

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: quick question - NPC Arctic Steering call this afternoon - is the Assistant Secretary joining

Date: Fri, 30 Nov 2018 17:48:50 +0000

Importance: High

FYI

James Slutz
Director of Study Operations
National Petroleum Council
1625 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006
Office: 202 393 6100, Direct: 202 261 6327, Mobile: 703 431 9749
Email: jslutz@npc.org

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 at 10:01 AM

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: quick question - NPC Arctic Steering call this afternoon - is the Assistant Secretary joining

Hi Tracie,

I have a quick question, is Joe going to be participating on the NPC Arctic Steering Committee call today at 3:00pm. Sorry to bother you if you have already RSVPed, but Darren Woods' office sent the calendar notice and we are trying to keep things organized at the NPC. I ran into Joe last week and he mentioned that he thought it would be on the call. I would appreciate your confirmation.

Thanks,

Jim

James Slutz
Director of Study Operations
National Petroleum Council
1625 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006
Office: 202 393 6100, Direct: 202 261 6327, Mobile: 703 431 9749
Email: jslutz@npc.org

#1363805.1